

ZEESHAN AJMAL

Safety Engineer


+966-(0)53-9503672

Email: zeeshanajmal@yahoo.com


(a) About Me:

Working in Occupational Health and Safety field for more than 3 years. My engineering background helps me to find the solutions more precisely. My qualification comprised of both HSE and Engineering. I'm excited and eager to learn new things and love to work in the challenging environment.

(b) Professional Qualification:

Degree	Institute	University	Year	Percentage
BS Electrical Engineering	CIIT (COMSATS, Islamabad)		2011	75.7%


(c) Certifications:


NEBSOH International General Certificate	NEBOSH (UK)		2014	Certified. 00249753/637471
--	----------------	---	------	-------------------------------

(d) Experience:

- Working at  Royal Commission Hospital as SAFETY ENGINEER (Dec2015 - Present)
 - Currently working on Royal Commission Hospital maintenance project in Jubail. As Safety engineer I am responsible to maintain environmental health safety and ensure all policies and procedures are applied properly. Also to manage and plan periodic evacuations of patients and staff and ensure the success of the plan and eliminate all restrictions and provide advice and suggestions to develop and upgrade the safety in RC Health Facilities.
- Worked in  TURNOTECH Pvt. as HSE COORDINATOR (Apr 2015-Nov 2015)
 - As a HSE coordinator I was responsible for assistance with developing HSE Plans that comply with Company policies and procedures as well as local client requirements, conducting HSE presentations and training to employees as required, assisting work site personnel and line management in development of work site HSE.
- Worked in  TIER4 Pvt LTD. as HSE ENGINEER. (Apr 2013 - Apr 2015)
 - During my tenure in Tier4, my duties included to implement HSE policies & procedures, attending the HSE Meetings and provide technical support related to Health, Safety and Environment issues, assist

facilities in complying with all safety & health regulation, and company's guidelines, Providing proactive safety support to internal and external customers for office and working site facilities. Implementation of OSHA's HSE standard in organization and ensuring the Hazard-Free working environment for all employees and implementation of OSHA's HSE standard in organization and ensuring the Hazard-Free working environment for all employees.

- Worked in  TIER4 Pvt LTD. as ELECTRICAL ENGINEER. *(Dec 2012 – Apr 2013)*
 - As Electrical Engineer, I worked on following tasks: Installation and integration of Rectifier and Battery Bank, alarms Trouble Shooting & Power Test, alarm verification and Rectification in co-ordination with OMC. (Power alarms, Gen Set alarms, Environmental alarms), performed Battery Test, performed Pre-ATP and ATP (Acceptance Test Procedure).

- Worked in  Pakistan Telecom. Authority as Management Trainee Officer. *(Dec 2011 – Dec 2012)*
 - During Management Trainee, I worked on following tasks: Assisting Network Engineer in administering the whole IT infrastructure – switches, firewalls, routers and troubleshooting and solving networking issues - TCP/IP, DNS, DHCP, Layer 2/3 network devices.

(e)Achievements:

- Conducted 40+ training sessions for Safety Awareness and Staff Orientation program, which reduced the number of injuries to minimal ratio.
- Member of Safety Team which achieved JCI (Joint Commission International) and CBAHI accreditation for the Organization.
- Conducted hundreds of Fire Drills and Emergency Evacuation drill independently and also in collaboration with Civil Defense.

(e)Personal Information:

Name:	Zeeshan Ajmal
Father's Name:	Ajmal Ali Khan
Date of Birth:	06-August-1989
CNIC #	37102-4673392-3
Passport No #	AJ1553922
Nationality:	Pakistani
 Current Address:	 Royal Commission Hospital, Jubail Industrial City, KSA.